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● The contract to procure SmartEvals is moving forward and hopefully approved before December 25.
SmartEvals was moved forward in order to provide constructive feedback to faculty and it is also a
requirement by the board of trustees for students to be able to participate in an evaluation process.
● Provost would like to work with IC on implementation of SmartEvals- do we use the same questions or

have a base set of questions and then add some tailored based on dept or faculty needs. Provost can
come back to us once procurement is complete.
● Things about student evaluations to consider on a wider scale – bias, validity, response rate, student

roles and responsibility, as well as how and when they are administered. Many colleges are using
internal processes, paper evaluations, or a company. CUNY Policy Research area started doing research
(to review research on bias in student evaluations. A Subcommittee put together (5 Provosts, chief
student officers, UFS faculty, and 2 students).  The subcommittee is meeting 11/24 udfn vFlty,r萀so )sslikicd ngs atiens
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POLICY & PROCEDURE MEMORANDUM

Date: November 24, 2020

To: College Registrars

From: Vivek Upadhyay, University Executive Registrar

Subject: Coding of Instruction Mode in Class Schedule

This memo is being re-issued to inform you of revisions to the to the standard University definition of modes of instr�being



mailto:our@cuny.edu

